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1. Question: Do we need to apply the hot rubberized crackfill prior to sealing? Suggest: 2500’
for District Admins Cte.; 28,000 for Heritage, 22,000’ for Paloma Valley; 10,000’ for Perris
High & 1,000’ for PALS
Answer: Please refer to Addendum #1. We added the 2 pothole areas and 3500' of crack fill.

2. Question: Do we need to repair asphalt for these schools prior to sealing? Suggest: 1,500 SF
remove & replace 3" asphalt @ various locations for District Admin Cte.; 3,000 SF R/R 3"AC @
2 main driveways for PALS; 1,500 SF R/R 3" AC & 1,000 SF Asphalt skinpatch @ various
locations for each one for Heritage, Paloma High & Perris High as minimum.
Answer: Please refer to Addendum #1. We added the 2 pothole areas and 3500' of crack fill.

3. Question: The “Scope of Work" calls for 350 LF of Crack Seal but all the sites have cracks all
through the asphalt areas to be done, do you want to seal all cracks or not do any of the
cracks as it is a big expense to the District?

Answer: Please refer to Addendum #1. We added the 2 pothole areas and 3500' of crack fill.

4. Question: \Will all the campuses be available to us during the 3 week time period so that no
one will be in our way?
Answer:. Yes, the contractor will have full access to the campuses.

5. Question: If all the Cracks need to be done and or if there is Asphalt work added will there
be given more than 3 weeks to get it all done?
Answer. We will need the project completed in the 3 week window as we are only doing
the 2 pothole patches and 3500' of crack fill.

6. Question: Can we measure the sites after we check in with the office?
Answer. Yes, once a contractor checks in they can measure the sites.
Respectfully,

Nick Newkirk, Director of Purchasing
nick.newkirk@puhsd.org
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